
- over - 

AGENDA FOR 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
Elkhart Community Schools 

Elkhart, Indiana 
 

June 28, 2016 
 

CALENDAR 
 

Jun 28 5:30 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Jun 28 
Immediately 

following 
Executive Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Jun 28 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 
Jun 29 6:30 p.m. Public Work Session/Community Meeting, North Side Middle School 
Jul 11 6:30 p.m. Public Work Session/Community Meeting, Pierre Moran Middle School 

Jul 12 5:30 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Jul 12 
Immediately 

following 
Executive Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Jul 12 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 
Jul 19 7:00 a.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

 

******************* 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE 

 
B. INVITATION TO SPEAK PROTOCOL 

 

C. Gift Acceptance - The administration recommends Board acceptance with 
appreciation recent donations made to the Elkhart Community Schools. 
 

D. MINUTES - 
June 14, 2016 – Public Work Session 
June 14, 2016 – Regular Board Meeting 

June 15, 2016 – Public Work Session/Community Meeting 
June 21, 2016 – Public Work Session 
June 21, 2016 – Public Work Session/Community Meeting 

June 23, 2016 – Public Work Session/Community Meeting 
 

E. SPECIAL RECOGNITION  

Administrative Retirees 
Classified Retirees 

 

F. TREASURER'S REPORT 
 

 Consideration of Claims 
 

 Financial Report – January 1, 2016 – May 31, 2016 

 



BOARD AGENDA June 28, 2016 
 
 

2 
   

 Fund Loans – The Business Office reports on fund loans made at the end of May 
2016. 

 
 Food Service Vehicle Purchase – The Business Office requests authorization to 

purchase a food service truck. 

 
 Resolution for Internal Controls - The Business Office seeks Board adoption of a 

resolution authorizing Internal Control standards as advised by the State Board 

of Accounts, as initially presented at the Board’s June 14th regular meeting. 
 

 Fundraisers - The Business Office recommends Board approval of proposed 

school fundraisers in accordance with Board Policy. 
 

G. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 New Course Offerings – The administration seeks Board approval of proposed 
new course offerings. 
 

 Board Policy BHD – Board Member Compensation, Insurance and Expenses -
The administration presents proposed revisions to Board Policy BHD – Board 

Member Compensation, Insurance and Expenses, for initial consideration. 
 

 Grant Approval – The administration recommends approval for the submission 

of a grant application to Monogram Loves Kids Foundation for a Violin Purchase 
Grant from Elkhart Central High School orchestra. 
 

 Grant Approval – The administration recommends approval for the submission 
of a grant application to the Indiana Department of Education for Title I, Part A, 
SY 2016-2017 Grant from Elkhart Community Schools. 

 
H. PERSONNEL 

 

 Conference Leaves - It is recommended the Board grant conference leave 
requests in accordance with Board Policy to staff members as recommended by 
the administration. 

 
 Certified and Classified Staff - See the report and recommendations of the 

administration. 

 
I. INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS 

 

 From Audience 
 

 From Superintendent and Staff 

 
 From Board 

 

J. ADJOURNMENT 
 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 To:  Board of School Trustees 

  

 From: Pam Melcher 

 

 Date: June 23, 2016 

 

Subject:  Gift Acceptance 

  

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept a 
$810.00 donation from VFW Post 88 Ladies Auxiliary for the Summer 

Feeding Program. 
 

I am requesting an appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation 
be sent to:  
 

VFW Post 88 Ladies Auxiliary 
1519 W. Bristol Street 

Elkhart, IN  46514 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE:  June 21, 2016 

TO:  Dr. Rob Haworth 

  Board of School Trustees 

RE:  Donation Approval 

FROM: Jacquie Rost, Athletic Director 

 

We are in receipt of an extracurricular donation in the amount of $500.00 for the volleyball 

program.  This donation will go towards lodging, food, and transportation costs for varsity 

overnight tourneys, team posters, and senior banners as well as other miscellaneous costs 

associated with this program. 

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this donation and that an 

appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation is sent to: 

 

KIB Electronics 

2504 Jeanwood Drive 

Elkhart, IN 46514 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE:  June 24, 2016 

TO:  Dr. Rob Haworth 

  Board of School Trustees 

RE:  Donation Approval 

FROM: Jacquie Rost, Athletic Director 

 

We are in receipt of an extracurricular donation in the amount of $500.00 for the volleyball 

program.  This donation will go towards lodging, food, and transportation costs for varsity 

overnight tourneys, team posters, and senior banners as well as other miscellaneous costs 

associated with this program. 

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this donation and that an 

appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation is sent to: 

 

Forest River 

P.O. Box 3030 

Elkhart, IN 46515 

 



MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 
Elkhart Community Schools 

Elkhart, Indiana 
 

June 14, 2016 
 
J. C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Rd, Elkhart – 5:30 p.m. 
 

Time/Place 

Board Members Glenn L. Duncan Carolyn R. Morris 
Present: Susan C. Daiber Dorisanne H. Nielsen 
 Karen S. Carter Jeri E. Stahr 
  Douglas K. Weaver 
   
ECS Personnel Present: Tony England Dawn McGrath 
 Shawn Hannon Pam Melcher 
 Doug Hasler Kevin Scott 
 Rob Haworth Dee Wappes 
  Bob Woods 
   

 

Roll Call 

The Board heard a presentation from Shawn Hannon and Dee Wappes regarding 
the 2016-2017 assessment calendar; discussed potential revisions to Board 

Policy BHD; and agenda items for the regular Board meeting. 

 

Topics 

Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 5:45 p.m. 

 

Adjournment 

 
APPROVED: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Glenn L. Duncan, President 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Susan C. Daiber, Vice President 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Karen S. Carter, Secretary 
 

 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Carolyn R. Morris, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Dorisanne H. Nielsen, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Jeri E. Stahr, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

 

 

 

Signatures 

 



 
MINUTES 

OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 
Elkhart Community Schools 

Elkhart, Indiana 

June 14, 2016 
 

J. C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Rd, Elkhart – at 
7:00 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Glenn L. Duncan Carolyn R. Morris 

Present: Susan C. Daiber Dorisanne H. Nielsen 
 Karen S. Carter Jeri E. Stahr 
  Douglas K. Weaver 

   
 

Roll Call 

President Glenn Duncan called the regular meeting of the Board of 
School Trustees to order.  The pledge of allegiance was recited. 
 

Call to 
Order 

Mr. Duncan discussed the invitation to speak protocol. 
 

Protocol 

By unanimous action, the Board accepted with appreciation the following 

donations made to Elkhart Community Schools (ECS):  $177.50 from 
Safe Fleet Mirrors to be used for a bullying prevention initiative; and a 
2000 GMC Safari van valued at $1,087.00 from DuMor Water Specialists 

to the Elkhart Area Career Center (EACC) to be used in the automotive 
technology and automotive refinishing/collision repair classes. 
 

Gift Acceptance 

 

By unanimous action, the Board accepted with appreciation the following 
donations made to Project Y:  Monetary Donations:  $3,000.00 from 
Conn-Selmer and $500.00 from Tom Naquin Auto Group.  In-kind 

Donations: A-One Apparel, Signs & Designs for art and screen charges 
plus shipping on t-shirts ($1,500.00), Beacon Medical Group for 1 gallon 
of sunscreen ($200.00), the Elkhart Truth for a full page ad 

($2,593.75), and Welch Packaging for 8 cardboard corn hole sets 
($400.00).  Assistance: the following City of Elkhart Departments – 
Aviation, Emergency Management, Fire, Parks & Recreation, and Police; 

Community Foundation of Elkhart County; ECS staffs from Building 
Services, Food Services, Central High School (CHS), and Memorial High 
School (MHS); and Kiwanis Club of Elkhart; In-kind Donations from Food 

Service vendors: Acosta, Alpha Baking, Commercial Foods, Dr. Pepper 
Snapple, General Mills, Gordon Food Services, Jones, JTM, Kellogg’s, 
Martin’s Supermarkets, Michael’s Food, Milford Valley, Pepsi, Pepsi 

Co/Frito Lay, Piazza Produce, Prairie Farms, Ritchie Marketing, 
Schwan’s, SMART Systems, Stanz Food Service, Twisted Cow, and 

Waypoint. 
 
 

Gift Acceptance 



2 
 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the following minutes:  
May 24, 2016 - Public Work Session 

May 24, 2016 – Regular Board Meeting 
June 7, 2016 – Public Work Session/Community Meeting 
June 8, 2016 – Public Work Session/Community Meeting 

 

Approval of 
Minutes 

By unanimous action, the Board approved payment of claims totaling 
$7,788,644.69 as shown on the June 14, 2016, claims listing.  (Codified 

File 1516-138) 
 

Payment of 
Claims  

Kevin Scott, chief financial officer, presented a Resolution for Internal 

Control for initial consideration.  The State Board of Accounts has 
advised schools statewide of a requirement to adopt a resolution 
acknowledging an Indiana code requirement that each school district 

follow the minimum internal control standards outlined in IC 5-11-1-27.  
The resolution will be brought to the Board for adoption at the June 28th 
meeting. 

 

Resolution for 

Internal 
Control 

By unanimous action, the Board approved food service bids with a grand 
total of all bids of $3,241,312.62 to the lowest, most responsive and 

responsible bidders: food bids to Gordon Food Service, Stanz Food 
Service, and Commercial Foods; commodity bids to Gordon Food Service 

and Stanz Food Service; fresh produce to Gordon Food Service and 
Piazza Produce; supply bids to Gordon Food Service, Stanz Food Service, 
Wallace Packing, Daxwell, Central Poly Corp., and Commercial Foods; 

fresh bakery bids to Alpha Bakers and Aunt Millie’s; frozen bakery bids 
to Gordon Food Service and Stanz Food Service; and dairy bids to Prairie 
Farms and Gordon Food Service. (Codified File 1516-139) 

 

Food Service 
Bids 

 

By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed school fundraisers 
in accordance with Board policy.  The funds raised through the listed 

activities are deposited into each school’s extra-curricular fund. (Codified 
File 1516-140) 
 

Fundraiser 
Approval 

By unanimous action, the Board approved extra-curricular purchases for 
CHS choir to purchase 11 blue dresses and 22 glitter pins for $1,400.63 
to be used by Shades of Blue. 

 

Extra Curricular 
Purchases 
 

By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed new Board Policy DP 
– Materiality and Process for Reporting Material Items, as initially 

presented at the Board’s May 24th meeting. 
 

Board Policy DP 

  



3 
 

Levon Johnson, supervisor of corporate/community partnerships, 
provided an update on secondary school partnerships.  Mr. Johnson 

reported on the five areas of partnerships: financial, advisory board, 
curricular, extra-curricular, and service organizations.  His research has 
shown the elementary schools have more partnerships than secondary.  

Strong support comes from the Elkhart Education Foundation, Five Star, 
Lifeline, Boys and Girls Club, and Church Community Services, as well 
as Premier Arts at Pierre Moran and Drums Alive at West Side.  

Continuing efforts are being made to bring in more partners, meet with 
the roundtable for business education, and work with career pathways. 
 

Secondary 
Partnerships 

Report 

By unanimous action, the Board approved new course offerings in 
accordance with Board policy.  New courses include: American Sign 
Language I, II, III, and IV, Science Research - Independent Study, 

Jewelry, and Digital Design.  (Codified File 1516-141) 
 

New Course 
Offerings 

By unanimous action, the Board approved changes to the 2016-2017 

School Board Meeting Calendar. (Codified File 1516-142) 
 

2016-2017 

Board Meeting 
Calendar 
 

By unanimous action, the Board adopted a resolution regarding the 
purchase of real estate at 1000 McPherson Street and a Lease 

Agreement subsequent to the purchase. (Codified File 1516-143) 
 

Resolution 

By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed revisions and 

waived second reading of Board Policy GDBA-10 – Employees in 
Miscellaneous Positions Compensation Plan effective July 1, 2016. 
 

Board Policy 

GDBA-10 

By unanimous action, the Board confirmed the submission of a grant 
application submitted to the Dollar General Literacy Grant for a 
GrapeSEED Literacy Grant for $3,980.00 from Hawthorne Elementary.  

(Codified File 1516-144) 
 

Grant 
Confirmation 

By unanimous action, the Board approved an overnight trip request for 
Pinewood’s sixth grade classes to travel to Camp Friedenswald, in 
Cassopolis, MI on September 7 thru 9 for an environmental 

outdoor/team building experience. 
 

Overnight Trip 
Request 

By unanimous action, the Board approved conference leave requests in 

accordance with Board policy for staff members as recommended by the 
administration on the June 14, 2016 listing and addendum. (Codified File 
1516-145) 

 

Conference 

Leaves 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the following personnel 
recommendations of the administration: 

Personnel 
Report 

A consent agreement regarding retirement and severance 
benefits for certified staff member. (Codified Files 1516-146) 
 

 
 

Consent 
Agreement 



4 
 

Employment of the following six (6) certified staff members for 
the 2016-2017 school year:  

Sammuel Brown – TBD/Elementary 
Aaron Fitz – math at Central; 
Wendy Goley – TBD/Elementary 

Abigail Kimbrell – TBD/Elementary 
Rachel Mallo – TBD/Elementary  
Jennifer Summers – science at Memorial 

 

Certified 
Employment 

 

Retirement of the following three (3) certified staff members on 
dates indicated, with years of service in parenthesis: 

Toni McDougal –Special Education Supervisor 6/30/16 (41) 
Martha Strickler – Principal at Cleveland, 6/15/16 (19) 
Bernadette Taylor – Assistant Principal at Memorial,  

  6/24/16 (11) 
 

Certified 
Retirement 

 

Resignation of the following six (6) certified staff members 
effective on dates indicated: 

Daniel Farison - music at Pierre Moran, 6/1/16 

Megan Farison - music at Memorial, 6/1/16 
Michelle Foster - grade 5 at Daly, 6/1/16 
Lori Hoese - math at West Side, 6/1/16 

Derek Swartzendruber - science at Central, 6/1/16 
Molly Wain - grade 1 at Riverview, 6/1/16 
 

Certified 
Resignation 
 

Parental leave for certified staff member Megan Fitz, grade 2 PEP 
at Pinewood, beginning 8/2/16 and ending 5/26/17. 
 

Certified  
Leave 
 

A consent agreement regarding retirement and severance 
benefits for a classified employee. (Codified Files 1516-147) 

 

Consent 
Agreement 

Resignation of the following four (4) classified employees effective 
on dates indicated:  

Gladys Ballard - custodian at Pierre Moran, 5/27/16 
Jeffrey Coyner - electrician at Building Services, 5/20/16 
Antoinette Robinson - food service at Hawthorne, 5/26/16 

Veronica Santana - paraprofessional at Beck, 6/1/16 
 

Classified 
Resignations 

 

Regular employment of the following three (3) classified 

employees, who have successfully completed their probationary 
periods, on dates indicated: 

Telitha Army - food service at Beck, 6/1/16 

Tamara Hockabout - secretary at EACC, 6/13/16 
Therese Kauffman - custodian at Beardsley, 5/30/16 
 

Classified  

Employment 

Termination of classified employee Earlisha Booth, food service at 
Hawthorne, in accordance with Board Policy GDPD, Section I, c, g. 
 

Classified 
Termination 
 

Administrative appointment of Jeff Komins to Energy Education 
Specialist/Elementary Activities effective July 21, 2016. 

Administrative 
Appointment 



5 
 

By unanimous action, the Board authorized ECS to support a Regional 
Cities of Northern Indiana project application for the Market District Ice 

Sports Facility.  The Elkhart Community School System is one of the 
municipal partners in the project and plans to employ this project as an 
academic and athletic competitive attraction tool in the development of 

their enrollment, talent and retention efforts. This project helps to 
diversify the recreational sports activities in the region providing more 
opportunity for fitness, wellness and community interaction for families, 

business and school systems. 
 

From the 
Superintendent 

The Board recognized Dan Burton, band at Central and Pierre Moran, 

and Tim Carnall, band at Memorial and West Side, for receiving Michiana 
Outstanding Music Educator Awards. 
 

From the Board 

The Board requested Board Policy BHD – Board Member Compensation, 
Insurance and Expenses be revised to eliminate “up to a limit of twelve 
(12) such meetings or work sessions per year shall be paid.” from 

Section 1.B.  The requested policy revisions will be brought before the 
Board at the June 28th meeting. 
 

From the Board 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 7:40 p.m. 
 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
  ____________________________________ 
  Glenn L. Duncan, President 

 
 
  ____________________________________ 

  Susan C. Daiber, Vice President 
 
 

____________________________________ 
  Karen S. Carter, Secretary 
 

 
____________________________________ 

  Carolyn R. Morris, Member 

 
 

____________________________________ 

  Dorisanne H. Nielsen, Member 
 
 

  _____________________  ______________ 
  Jeri E. Stahr, Member 
 

 
  ____________________________________ 
  Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

Signatures 

 



MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION/COMMUNITY MEETING 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 
Elkhart Community Schools 

Elkhart, Indiana 
 

June 15, 2016 
 
West Side Middle School, 101 S. Nappanee Street, Elkhart, IN – 6:30 p.m. 
 

Time/Place 

Board Members Glenn L. Duncan Carolyn R. Morris 
Present: Susan C. Daiber Dorisanne H. Nielsen 
 Karen S. Carter Jeri E. Stahr 
  Douglas K. Weaver 
   
   

 

Roll Call 

Superintendent Rob Haworth conducted a community information and feedback 
session to get public input on the district's strategic planning efforts. 

 

Topics 

Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:45 p.m. 

 

Adjournment 

 
APPROVED: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Glenn L. Duncan, President 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Susan C. Daiber, Vice President 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Karen S. Carter, Secretary 
 

 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Carolyn R. Morris, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Dorisanne H. Nielsen, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Jeri E. Stahr, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

 

 

 

Signatures 

 



MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 
June 21, 2016 

 
J. C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Rd, Elkhart – at 7:00 a.m. 
 

Time/Place 

Board Members Glenn L. Duncan Carolyn R. Morris 
Present: Susan C. Daiber Dorisanne H. Nielsen 
 Karen S. Carter Jeri E. Stahr 
   
Absent:  Douglas Weaver 
   
ECS Personnel Present: Rob Haworth Doug Thorne 
   

 

Roll Call 

The Board met to review proposed bylaws and revisions to the policies 

adopted for Elkhart Community Schools. 
 

Topics 
Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:40 a.m. Adjournment 

 

APPROVED: 
 
______________________________ 
Glenn L. Duncan, President 
 
______________________________ 
Susan C. Daiber, Vice President 
 
______________________________ 
Karen S. Carter, Secretary 

 
 
_______________________________ 
Carolyn R. Morris, Member 
 
_______________________________ 
Dorisanne H. Nielsen, Member 
 
_______________________________ 
Jeri E. Stahr, Member 
 
_______________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

 

 
 
Signatures 

 



MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION/COMMUNITY MEETING 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 
Elkhart Community Schools 

Elkhart, Indiana 
 

June 21, 2016 
 
North Side Middle School, 300 Lawrence Street, Elkhart, IN – 6:30 p.m. 
 

Time/Place 

Board Members Glenn L. Duncan Carolyn R. Morris 
Present: Susan C. Daiber Dorisanne H. Nielsen 
 Karen S. Carter Jeri E. Stahr 
  Douglas K. Weaver 
   
   

 

Roll Call 

Superintendent Rob Haworth conducted a community information and feedback 
session to get public input on the district's strategic planning efforts. 

 

Topics 

Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 9:30 p.m. 

 

Adjournment 

 
APPROVED: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Glenn L. Duncan, President 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Susan C. Daiber, Vice President 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Karen S. Carter, Secretary 
 

 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Carolyn R. Morris, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Dorisanne H. Nielsen, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Jeri E. Stahr, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

 

 

 

Signatures 

 



MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION/COMMUNITY MEETING 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 
Elkhart Community Schools 

Elkhart, Indiana 
 

June 23, 2016 
 
Pierre Moran Middle School, 200 W. Lusher Avenue, Elkhart, IN – 6:30 p.m. 
 

Time/Place 

Board Members Glenn L. Duncan Carolyn R. Morris 
Present: Susan C. Daiber Dorisanne H. Nielsen 
 Karen S. Carter Douglas K. Weaver 
   
Absent:  Jeri E. Stahr 

 

Roll Call 

Superintendent Rob Haworth conducted a community information and feedback 
session to get public input on the district's strategic planning efforts. 

 

Topics 

Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 9:10 p.m. 

 

Adjournment 

 
APPROVED: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Glenn L. Duncan, President 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Susan C. Daiber, Vice President 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Karen S. Carter, Secretary 
 

 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Carolyn R. Morris, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Dorisanne H. Nielsen, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Jeri E. Stahr, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

 

 

 

Signatures 

 







































November 26, 2002 June 28, 2016 

 BHD 
 
 

Proposed Revised Board Policy 

 
BOARD MEMBER COMPENSATION, INSURANCE AND EXPENSES 

Section 1. 
 

Compensation 

A. Notwithstanding any other statute, the Board of School Trustees of the Elkhart 
Community Schools shall have the power to pay each of its members a reasonable 
amount for service as such member, not to exceed two thousand dollars (2,000) per 
year (1.C.20-5-3-6). 

 
B. In addition, a per diem of $50 per member for attending each properly advertised 

special purpose or work session meeting of the full Board up to a limit of twelve (12) 
such meetings or work sessions per year shall be paid. Conference attendance shall not 
qualify for a per diem. (I.C. 20-3-11-2(c) and I.C. 20-5-3-6 Revised) 

 
Section 2. 
 

Insurance 

Members of the Board of School Trustees shall be eligible to participate in the group 
health/life insurance plan of the school corporation on the same basis as members of 
the administrative group. 

 
A. 
 

Health 

  Board members who choose to participate shall be provided a hospitalization, major 
medical, dental, and prescription drug insurance policy.  Participating Board members 
shall select either a single or family plan from those plans offered to the employees of 
the Elkhart Community Schools. 

 
B. 

 
Life 

Board members who choose to participate in the insurance plan shall be provided a 
group term life insurance policy in the same amount as active full-time teachers. 

 
Section 3. 
 

Expenses 

The Board of School Trustees of the Elkhart Community Schools may reimburse 
members of the Board for expenses incurred in visiting schools outside the corporation 
and in attending regional, state, and national meetings or conferences pertaining to the 
Board's work. 
 
Expenses may include travel, meals, lodging, and registration.  In no case will the 
allowance be greater than actual expenditure for the member. 











 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

To:    Dr. Robert Haworth 

From:  Mr. Douglas Thorne 

Date:  June 28, 2016 

 

Personnel Recommendations 

 

CERTIFIED 

a. Administrative Appointment –  The administration recommends confirmation of the following 

administrative appointments effective July 21, 2016: 

LaTosha Andrews-Bonds Memorial/Assistant Principal 

Holly Conley   Riverview/Assistant Principal 

Christie Heerschop  Osolo/Assistant Principal 

Jennifer Hinman  Bristol/Assistant Principal 

Micah Lambert  Feeser/Assistant Principal 

Carolyn Lesperance  Daly/Assistant Principal 

Bradley Sheppard  TBD/Director of Secondary Education 

 

b. New Certified Staff – We recommend the approval of the following new certified staff for 

employment in the  2016-17 school year: 

 

Erin Cisneros  Memorial/Science 

Tricia Dailey  TBD/Elementary   

Kristin Dutton  Elkhart Academy ~ Career Center/Special Education 

Takita Earl  TBD/Elementary 

Carlos Pruitt  TBD/Elementary 

Marshall Sheely Memorial/Social Studies 

Nicole Stanifer  Central/FACS 

Ryan Strozier  Memorial/Science 

Rachel Titus  Central/Science 

 



 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

c. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following employees: 

 

Jordan Bender   Memorial/Business 

Began:  8/13/12   Resign:  6/9/16 

 

Cami Berkey   West Side/Language Arts 

Began:  8/4/15   Resign:  6/1/16 

 

Jeramiah Bowman  Central/Band 

Began:  7/28/15   Resign:  6/10/16 

 

Kimberly Newburn  Beck/Intervention 

Began:  8/20/01   Resign:  6/15/16 

 

Jeremy Ruff   North Side/Industrial Tech 

Began:  8/11/08   Resign:  6/22/16 

 

Stephanie Ruff   Central/Science 

Began:  8/11/08   Resign:  6/22/16 

 

Lucas Saleh   Elkhart Academy/Social Studies 

Began:  8/13/12   Resign:  6/17/16 

 

Eliza Stoltzfus   Beardsley/Grade 5 

Began:  8/26/15   Resign:  6/1/16 

 

Kristina Turpin  Beardsley/Grade 6 

Began:  12/15/14  Resign:  6/14/16 

 

David  Vanderhorst  North Side/Business 

Began:  8/4/15   Resign:  6/22/16 

 

d. Maternity Leave – We recommend a maternity leave for the following employee: 

Heather Bechtel  Woodland/Kindergarten 

Begin:  8/5/16   End:  8/19/16 

 

 

e. Parental Leave – We recommend a parental leave for the following employee: 

 

Nicole Vesta Wade  Memorial/Special Education 

Begin:  8/2/16   End:  12/16/16 

 

 

 



 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

CLASSIFIED 

a. Retirement – We report the retirement of the following employees: 

 

Judith A. Miller  Central/Secretary 

           Began: 12/6/93                 Retire: 9/2/16 

       Years of Service: 22 

 

b. Resignation – We report the resignation for the following classified employees: 

 

Shannon Baker  Pinewood/Paraprofessional 

Began: 8/29/13   Resign: 6/1/16 

 

Dana Clark   Eastwood/Paraprofessional 

Began:  9/15/14   Resign:  6/1/16 

   Patricia Laws    Pinewood/Food Service 

   Began:  1/28/16   Resign:  6/1/16 

 

   Rhanesha Woods  Feeser/Paraprofessional 

   Began:  2/7/11   Resign:  6/30/16 

 

    

c. New Hires – We recommend regular employment for the following classified employees: 

 

Joshua Burkholder  Beck/Hawthorne/Custodian 

Began: 4/25/16   PE: 6/20/16 

 

Lois Keith    Hawthorne/Paraprofessional  

Began: 3/30/16   PE: 6/1/16 

 

Karen Russell   Cleveland/Food Service 

Began: 3/28/16   PE: 5/30/16 

 

d. Health Leave – We recommend an unpaid health leave for the following classified employee: 

Jane Bryant   Osolo/Paraprofessional 

Begin:  8/4/16   End:  5/26/17 

 


	Agenda
	Gift Acceptance - EACC
	Gift Acceptance - Food Service
	Gift Acceptance - MHS Volleyball
	Gift Acceptance - MHS
	Minutes - Work Session June 14 2016
	Minutes - Regular Meeting June 14 2016
	Minutes - WorkCommunity Session June 15 2016
	Minutes - Work SessionJune 21 2016
	Minutes - WorkCommunity Session June 21 2016
	Minutes - WorkCommunity Session June 23 2016
	May 2016 Account Balances
	Fund Loans
	Food Service Truck Memo
	Resolution for Internal Controls
	Fundraiser
	New Course Report
	Board Policy BHD
	Grant - Central Orchestra
	Grant - Title I 2016-2017
	Conference Leaves
	Personnel Report

